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“Broward County’s government leaders work together
to foster a business-friendly environment where
companies and individuals can prosper.”

Martin “Marty” Kiar

MAYOR, BROWARD COUNTY
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GOVERNMENT

Collaborative Leadership

Government officials work together to support
expanding and relocating businesses

The Broward County Board of County Commissioners is the legislative branch
of Broward County government, while the county administrator handles
the administrative functions. In addition to county government, Broward has 31
municipalities that serve local residents and businesses.

At the center of a metropolitan area of more than
6 million people, Broward County operates Fort
Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport and
Port Everglades, as well as dozens of other county
departments and a wide range of programs.

For expanding and relocating businesses, county
agencies vigilantly pursue opportunities to streamline
and expedite permitting procedures, while building
and maintaining a solid infrastructure for Greater

Fort Lauderdale businesses and residents.

The county commission is comprised of
nine members who are elected by district. Each
commissioner must be a resident of the particular
district for which seat he/she seeks election. Each
year, the commission elects a mayor who serves as
the county’s official representative and ceremonial
dignitary and provides leadership on issues facing
the county.

BROWARD COUNTY

Board of County Commissioners
Government Center, Room 421

115 S. Andrews Avenue

Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301
954-357-7000

www.broward.org

2016 Broward Gounty Commission

(Pictured below. Standing left to right) Chip LaMarca,
District 4; Dale V.C. Holness, District 9; Mark D.

Bogen, District 2; Vice Mayor Barbara Sharief, District

8 Commissioner; Mayor Martin David Kiar, District 1
Commissioner; Lois Wexler, District 5; Tim Ryan, District
7; Beam Furr, District 6
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The commission appoints the county
administrator, county attorney and commission
auditor. The commission also appoints numerous
advisory and regulatory boards. The County
Commission meets in formal session the first four
Tuesdays each month at 10 a.m. in Room 422
of the Broward County Governmental Center.
The public is encouraged to attend commission
meetings.

Broward Gounty Administrator
Bertha Henry

954-357-7362

www.broward.org
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The county administrator @ Photo courtesy
is the chief executive officer of the City of
of Broward County and Deerfield Beach
directs the government

functions under the

auspices of the county commission.

Broward Gounty Office of Economic
and Small Business Development
Sandy-Michael McDonald, Director
954-357-5673

www.broward.org/econdev

The mission of the Office of Economic and Small
Business Development (OESBD) is to stimulate
economic development by attracting, retaining
and expanding targeted industries, including

a special focus on small business growth, and
thereby, enhance the quality of life for Broward
County residents and visitors. OESBD works
closely with key partners to accomplish its
mission, including the Greater Fort Lauderdale
Alliance. OESBD is responsible for the
protocol and international trade desk that
includes the Diplomatic Services Room for
Broward County, located at Fort Lauderdale-
Hollywood International Airport. The office
also handles export and trade including

trade missions and conducts quarterly export
workshops to increase exports. Broward
County, through OESBD, also currently offers
two certifications for small businesses, the
County Business Enterprise (CBE) and the
Small Business Enterprise (SBE), or Sheltered
Market. Broward County is also part of the
Florida Department of Transportation’s
Unified Certification Program (UCP) and
certifies firms located in Broward and Palm
Beach counties for the
Federal Disadvantaged
Business Enterprise
(DBE) program. [l

4 Photo courtesy of
the City of Miramar
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BROWARD COUNTY

Board of Gounty Commissioners

DISTRICT 1
Martin David Kiar
954-357-7001
mkiar@broward.org

DISTRICT 2

Mark D. Bogen

954-357-7002
mbogen@broward.org

DISTRICT 3
Open at Publication Date

DISTRICT 4

Chip LaMarca

954-357-7004
clamarca@broward.org

DISTRICT 5
Lois Wexler
954-357-7005
Iwexler@broward.org

DISTRICT 6
Beam Furr
954-357-7006
bfurr@broward.org

DISTRICT 7
Tim Ryan
954-357-7007
tryan@broward.org

DISTRICT 8

Barbara Sharief

954-357-7008
bsharief@broward.org

DISTRICT 9
Dale V. C. Holness
954-357-7009
dholness@broward.org
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* A celebration of cultural diversity.

e Centrally located in South Florida.
* Unigue selection of shops, restaurants and businesses.
e Conveniently located between three international airports
seaports and minutes from the Florida Turnpike & I-95.
* For more information on why Lauderhill is a great location for your
business, please contact our Economic Development Division.

“The City of Lauderhill where small businesses are big business.”



GOVERNMENT

BROWARD COUNTY MUNICIPALITIES

From attractive tax incentives to beach-
front views, dynamic retail centers and
spacious business parks, Broward County’s
diverse municipalities offer a wide array of
business opportunities. Here is a snapshot
of each of Broward County’s 31 municipali-

ties as well as their government structure
and a short list of businesses that have
chosen to call each city home. For more
detailed information on a particular munici-
pality, contact the Greater Fort Lauderdale
Alliance at 954-524-3113 or the city itself.

Fort Lauderdale Beach

COCONUT CREEK 4800 West Copans Road City Commission/City Mayor: Mikkie Belvedere Square Miles: 12
Coconut Creek, FL 33063 Manager Population: 53,761
954-973-6770 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 5
www.coconutcreek.net Mary Blasi, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 6.3857
Total Mileage Rate: 21.4951
COOPER CITY 9090 S. W. 50th Place City Commission/City Mayor: Greg Ross Square Miles: 8.5
Cooper City, FL 33328 Manager Population: 33,170
954-434-4300 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 5
www.coopercityfl.org Bruce D. Loucks, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 5.7087
Total Mileage Rate: 20.1232
CORAL SPRINGS 9551 W. Sample Road City Commission/City Mayor: Skip Campbell Square Miles: 24
Coral Springs, FL 33065 Manager Population: 128,779
954-344-1000 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 11
www.coralsprings.org Erdal Donmez, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 4.5697
Total Mileage Rate: 20.4063
DANIA BEACH 100 W. Dania Beach Blvd. City Commission/City Mayor: Marco A. Salvino, Sr. Square Miles: 8.5
Dania Beach, FL 33004 Manager Population: 29,639

954-924-6800
http://daniabeachfl.gov

Chief Administrator:
Robert Baldwin, City Manager

A-rated Schools: 2
Muni. Millage Rate: 5.9998
Total Mileage Rate: 20.2892

DAVIE, TOWN OF

6591 Orange Drive
Davie, FL 33314
954-797-1000
www.davie-fl.gov

Town Council /Town Admin-
istrator

Mayor: Judy Paul

Chief Administrator:
Richard J. Lemack, Town Administrator

Square Miles: 35.6
Population: 96,908

A-rated Schools: 11

Muni. Millage Rate: 5.0819
Total Mileage Rate: 19.8436

DEERFIELD BEACH 150 N.E. 2nd Avenue City Commission/City Mayor: Jean Robb Square Miles: 16.27
Deerfield Beach, FL 33441 Manager Population: 77,039
954-480-4200 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 2
www.deerfield-beach.com Burgess Hanson, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 6.7688
Total Mileage Rate: 21.9836
FORT LAUDERDALE 100 N. Andrews Avenue City Commission/City Mayor: John P. "Jack" Seiler Square Miles: 35.5
Fort Lauderdale, FL 33301 Manager Population: 178,590
954-828-5000 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 10
www.fortlauderdale.gov Lee Feldman, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 4.1193
Total Mileage Rate: 19.696
HALLANDALE BEACH 400 S. Federal Highway City Commission/City Mayor: Joy Cooper Square Miles: 4.4
Hallandale Beach, FL 33009 Manager Population: 37,133
954-458-3251 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 5.1918
www.hallandalebeachfl.gov Daniel A. Rosemond, City Manager Total Mileage Rate: 19.2378
HILLSBORO BEACH, 1210 Hillsboro Mile Town Commission Mayor: Deborah Tarrant Square Miles: 0.47
TOWN OF Hillsboro Beach, FL 33062 Population: 1,905

954-427-4011
www.townofhillsborobeach.com

Chief Administrator:
Robert Lellogg, Town Clerk

Muni. Millage Rate: 3.39
Total Mileage Rate: 18.9008
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Artists: Roberto Behar & Rosario Marquardt; Photo courtesy of Young At Art Museum

Photo courtesy of City Furniture

- Major Employers Important Sites / Facilities Business Websites

Al Hendricks Toyota, Allstate, Broward College (North Campus),
CSSI, Cusano's Bakery, El Dorado Furniture, Enterprise Rent-a-
Car (regional offices), Food for the Poor, Gunther VW, Motion-
Point, Seminole Coconut Creek Casino, Vista BMW

1st Line Oncology, 2 major county parks and 20 active and passive city
parks, Broward College (North Campus), Butterfly World, City Community
and Fitness Centers, Junior Achievement, Lyons Business Park, Lyons
Technology Center, Promenade at Coconut Creek, Seminole Coconut Creek
Casino

Coconut Creek
Chamber of Commerce:
www.coconutchamber.com

Broward County School Board, City of Cooper City, Publix,
Steinmart, Walmart

Bill Lipps Sports Complex, Brian Piccolo Park and Cooper Colony Golf
Course, Cooper City Commons, Cooper City Sports Complex, Monterra
Community Development District

Davie-Cooper City
Chamber of Commerce:
www.davie-coopercity.org

ABB Concise, Arriva Medical, Advanced Cable Communications,
Broward County Schools, City of Coral Springs, Coral Springs
Auto Mall, Coral Springs Medical Center (Broward Health), First
Data, KB Electronics, Nordis Direct Marketing, Tridien Medical,
Unipower, Vantage Hospitality, Vutec Corporation

Center for the Arts, Coral Springs Country Club, Coral Square Mall, Heron
Bay Golf Club, Florida Ice Den, Museum of Art, Northwest Regional Library,
Sportsplex Aquatic Complex & Tennis Center, TPC Eagle Trace

Coral Springs
Chamber of Commerce:
www.cschamber.com

American Maritime Officers (AMO) National Headquarters, Bass
Pro Shops, City of Dania Beach, Cruise.com, Cross Pointe Care
Center, Dania Casino, Derecktor Florida, Holiday Inn, Marriott
Hotels, Publix, RTM Star Center, Starwood Hotels and Resorts,
Winn Dixie, Wyndham Hotels

American Maritime Officers (AMO) National Headquarters, Arts and Vintage
District, Bass Pro Shops, Broward College, County and City Parks, Dania
Beach Marina, Dania Beach Pier, Dania Casino, Design Center of The
Americas, Design District, Florida Atlantic University Sea Tech Institute,
Frost Park, Harbour Towne Marina, Hurricane Harbor, IT Parker Center,
Marinas, Meli Park, Nova Southeastern University Oceanographic Center,
Port Everglades, Tigertail Lake Recreational Center

Greater Dania Beach
Chamber of Commerce:
www.daniabeachchamber.org
www.daniabeachCRA.org

Actavis, Broward College, Broward County School Board, Costco,
Florida Atlantic University, Manheim Auctions, Nova Southeast-
ern University, Pirtle Construction, Publix, Rick Case Automotive
Group, Signature Grand, Stryker, Town of Davie, Target Stores,
Wal-Mart, Whole Foods

Bergeron Rodeo Grounds, Buehler Planetarium, Davie Business Center,
Davie Golf and Country Club, Flamingo Gardens, Grande Oaks Country
Club, Miami Dolphins Training Facility, New Town Commerce Center, Old
Davie School House, Robbins Lodge, South Florida Education Center, Tower
Shops, Town Hall

Davie-Cooper City
Chamber of Commerce:
www.davie-coopercity.org

CD International Enterprises Inc., Don King Productions Inc.,
Health Benefits Direct, JKG Group, J.M. Family Enterprises, List
Industries, Medics Ambulance Services, Moving Waters Indus-
tries, North Broward Medical Center, People's Trust, Pomeroy
Electric, Publix Distributing, SHL Pharma, Sun Sentinel, United
Parcel Service

The Arboretum at Constitution Park, Deerfield Beach Campus of Florida
Atlantic Research and Development Park, Deerfield Beach International
Fishing Pier, Deerfield Beach Middle School Aquatic Center and Athletic
Complex, Deerfield Island County Park, National Blue Wave Award-Winning
Beach, Four Golf Courses, Quiet Waters Park, Sullivan Park and Marina

Greater Deerfield Beach
Chamber of Commerce:
www.deerfieldchamber.com

Allied Marine/Ferretti Group, AutoNation, Baxter International,
BFC Financial, Broward County School Board, Broward Health
Medical Center, Citrix, governmental agencies (city, county, state,
federal), Holy Cross Hospital, Kaplan Higher Education, Microsoft
Latin America, Randstad, Republic Industries, SATO Global
Solutions, South African Airways, Templeton Worldwide, Trividia
Health, Stiles, Zimmerman

Amtrack, Broward Center for the Performing Arts, Broward County Main
Library, Carter Park, Fort Lauderdale Aquatics Complex, Fort Lauderdale
Beach, Fort Lauderdale Executive Airport, Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood
International Airport, Fort Lauderdale International Boat Show, Galleria
Mall,Greater Fort Lauderdale/Broward County Convention Center, Holiday
Park, Las Olas Boulevard Shopping District, Las Olas Municipal Marina,
Mills Pond Park, Museum of Art, Museum of Discovery and Science, 0s-
swald Park, Port Everglades, Riverwalk, Snyder Park, Stranahan House,
Tri-Rail, War Memorial Auditorium,

Greater Fort Lauderdale
Chamber of Commerce:
www.ftlchamber.com

Greater Fort Lauderdale
Convention and Visitors Bureau:
WWW.SUNNy.org

Diplomat Country Club, Gulfstream Park Racing and Casino,
Mardi Gras Gaming

Diplomat Golf & Country Club, Fashion Row Art District, Hallandale Beach
Commerce Park, Historic Village, Mardi Gras Gaming & Casino, North &
South Beach, The Village at Gulfstream Park

Hallandale Beach
Chamber of Commerce:
www.hallandalebeachchamber.org

Residential Community

United States Coast Guard Lighthouse at Hillsboro Inlet

N/A
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HOLLYWOOD

2600 Hollywood Blvd.
Hollywood, FL 33022-9045
954-921-3211
www.hollywoodfl.org

City Commission/City
Manager

Mayor: Peter Bober

Chief Administrator:
Dr. Wazir Ishmael, City Manager

Square Miles: 28.87
Population: 143,273
A-rated Schools: 7

Muni. Millage Rate: 7.4479
Total Mileage Rate: 21.8137

LAUDERDALE-BY-THE-
SEA

4501 Ocean Drive

Lauderdale-By-The-Sea, FL 33308

954- 640-4220

www.lauderdalebythesea-fl.gov

Town Commission/Town
Manager

Mayor: Scott Sasser

Chief Administrator:
Bud Bentley, Town Manager

Square Miles: 1.5
Population: 6,056

Muni. Millage Rate: 3.3739
Total Mileage Rate: 19.1387

LAUDERDALE LAKES 4300 N.W. 36th Street City Commission/City Mayor: Barrington A. Russell, Sr. Square Miles: 4.25
Lauderdale Lakes, Fl 33319 Manager Population: 34,410
954-535-2700 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 8.5000
www.lauderdalelakes.org Kelvin L. Baker, Sr., City Manager Total Mileage Rate: 25.1548

LAUDERHILL 5581 W. Oakland Park Blvd. City Commission/City Mayor: Richard J. Kaplan Square Miles: 8.6
Lauderhill, FL 33319 Manager Population: 68,026
954-730-3000 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 1
www.Lauderhill-fl.gov Charles Faranda, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 7.5898

Total Mileage Rate: 23.9763
LAZY LAKE, VILLAGE OF | 2250 Lazy Lane Village Council Mayor: Scott Pringle Square Miles: 0.07

Lazy Lake, FL 33305

Chief Administrator:
Joe Fodera, Village Clerk

Population: 25
Muni. Millage Rate: 4.3490
Total Mileage Rate: 20.1079

LIGHTHOUSE POINT 2200 N.E. 38th Street Mayor/City Commission Mayor: Glenn Troast Square Miles: 2.49
Lighthouse Point, FL 33064 Population: 10,510
954-943-6500 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 3.5893
www.lighthousepoint.com John Lavisky, City Administrator Total Mileage Rate: 19.2036
MARGATE 5790 Margate Blvd. City Commission/City Mayor: Tommy Ruzzano Square Miles: 9.17
Margate, FL 33063 Manager Population: 55,456
954-972-6454 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 1
www.margatefl.com Douglas E. Smith, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 7.3093
Total Mileage Rate: 22.6241
MIRAMAR 2300 Civic Center Place City Commission/City Mayor: Wayne M. Messam Square Miles: 31
Miramar, FL 33025 Manager Population: 132,096
954-602-3123 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 12
www.miramarfl.gov Kathleen Woods-Richardson, City Manager | Muni. Millage Rate: 6.7654
Total Mileage Rate: 20.8114
NORTH LAUDERDALE 701 S.W. 71st Avenue City Commission/City Mayor: Jack Brady Square Miles: 5.2
North Lauderdale, FL 33068 Manager Population: 43,232
954-722-0900 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 2
www.nlauderdale.org Ambreen Bhatty Muni. Millage Rate: 7.5
Total Mileage Rate: 22.8148
OAKLAND PARK 3650 N.E. 12th Avenue City Commission/City Mayor: Tim Lonergan Square Miles: 8.04
Oakland Park, FL 33334 Manager Population: 43,000
954-630-4200 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 1
www.oaklandparkfl.org David Hebert, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 6.1995
Total Mileage Rate: 21.5143
PARKLAND 6600 University Drive City Commission/City Mayor: Michael Udine Square Miles: 12.7685
Parkland, FL 33067 Manager Population: 27,850
954-753-5040 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 4
www.cityofparkland.org Caryn Gardner-Young, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 3.9890
Total Mileage Rate: 19.3018
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- Major Employers Important Sites / Facilities Business Websites

City of Hollywood, HEICO Corporation, Margaritaville Hol-

lywood Beach Resort, Memorial Healthcare System, Memorial
Hospital South and Joe DiMaggio Children’s Hospital, Memorial
Regional Hospital, Interbond Corp. of America d/b/a BrandsMart
U.S.A.,Royal Caribbean Cruise Line, Seminole Hard Rock Hotel &
Casino, Diplomat Resort & Spa

Art & Culture Center of Hollywood, ArtsPark at Young Circle, Barry Univer-
sity College of Health Sciences, City of Hollywood Marina, Joe DiMaggio
Children’s Hospital, Fort Lauderdale-Hollywood International Airport,
Hillcrest Golf & Country Club, Hollywood Beach Golf Course and Resort,
Hollywood Public Beach and Historic Beach Boardwalk, John U. Lloyd
State Park, Memorial Regional Hospital, Nova Southeastern University
Guy Harvey Oceanographic Center, Orangebrook Golf and Country Club,
Port Everglades, Seminole Hard Rock Hotel & Casino, Sheridan Technical
College, T.Y. Park, West Lake Park/Anne Kolb Nature Center, Margaritaville
Hollywood Beach Resort, Diplomat Resort & Spa

Greater Hollywood
Chamber of Commerce:
www.hollywoodchamber.org

Hollywood Community
Redevelopment Agency:
www.hollywoodcra.org

Hollywood Office of Tourism:
www.visithollywood.org

Hotels and Restaurants

Beaches, Downtown Pavilion, Fishing Pier, Municipal Park

Lauderdale-By-The-Sea
Chamber of Commerce:
www.lbts.com

Bank of America, BankUnited, Burlington Coat Factory, Chase
Bank, Dollar Tree, Enterprise Car Rental, Florida Medical Center,
SunTrust, Walgreens, Walmart Supercenter

C-13 Canal Trail, City of Lauderdale Lakes Educational and Cultural Center,
Cypress Preserve Park, Lakes Mall, Lauderdale Lakes Swimming Complex,
Vincent Torres Memorial Park, Willie Webb Sr. Park

N/A

123 Lump Sum, Children’s Services Council, Forest Trace, Gar-
den Plaza, Inverrary Resort Hotel, LaStrada Furniture, the Lenox,
Publix, SuperTarget, Swap Shop, UPS, Winn Dixie, Hotwire Com-
munications, Fassmer Service of America, Select Foods

Central Broward Regional Park, Inverrary Country Club, Lauderhill Golf
Center & Course, Lauderhill Mall, Lauderhill Performing Arts Center, Lau-
derhill Sports Park, Sadkin Community Center, Swap Shop, Veterans Park
Community Center

Lauderhill Regional
Chamber of Commerce:
www.lauderhillcc.com

Residential Community Residential Community N/A
Residential Community Cap’s Place Restaurant, Lighthouse Point Marina, Lighthouse Point Yacht Lighthouse Point
and Racquet Club Chamber of Commerce:

www.lhpchamber.com

AutoNation, Broward County Public Schools, City of Margate,
Global Response Corporation, JM Lexus, Nationwide Reloca-
tion Services, Northwest Medical Center, Penn Dutch, Publix,
Walmart

Calypso Cove Aquatic Facility, Carolina Golf Course, Firefighters Park,
Margate Sports Complex, Northwest Medical Center

Margate Chamber of Commerce:
www.margatechamber.org

AeroTurbine, American Express, American Medical Depot, AT&T
Broadband, Carnival Cruise Lines, Clear Channel Communica-
tions, Disney, Ecolab, EDS, FedEx, Humana, JL Audio, Kellstrom,
Lucent Technologies, Memorial Healthcare, Memorial Hospital,
NBC6,WTVJ/Telemundo, Nissan, Premier Beverages, Quest
Diagnostics, Royal Caribbean, Siemens, SIMTEC, SmithKline
Beecham, Southern Wine & Spirits, Spirit Airlines, Turbine
Controls

Fairway Business Center, Flamingo Park of Commerce, Huntington
Corporate Park, Huntington Square Office Park, Miramar Business Center,
Miramar Center Business Park, Miramar Center Corporate Park, Miramar
Commerce Park, Miramar Executive Center, Miramar Park of Commerce,
Miramar Professional Plaza, Monarch Lakes Industrial Center, Parkway
Professional Building, Veneto Corporate Island and Professional Center at
Riviera Point

Miramar-Pembroke Pines
Regional Chamber of Commerce:
www.MiramarPembrokePines.org

Avana Cypress Creek (Residential Rental Community), Foam
Factory Inc., Home Depot, Publix, Teleperformance, Walmart Full
Service Center

Hampton Pines Park, Veterans Memorial, Wyland Wall

N/A

Albertsons, Broward County Public Schools, Broward Paper &
Packaging Inc., CareerSource Broward, City of Oakland Park,
Funky Buddha Brewery, Holy Cross Hospital, Home Depot, L.A.
Fitness, Lipton Toyota, Lowe’s Home Improvement, Publix Super-
market, Steel Fabricators LLC, U.S. Postal Service

Collins Community Center, Dillon Tennis Center, Dog Park, Jaco Pastorius
Park Community Center, Oakland Park Athletic Complex, Royal Palm Park,
Veteran’s Park, Wimberly Athletic Field

Oakland Park/Wilton Manors
Chamber of Commerce:
www.ftlchamber.com

Aston Gardens, BJ’s, Broward County School District, City of
Parkland, Publix, and various retail

Audubon Garden, Equestrian Center, Pine Trails Park, Terramar Park, Park-
land Recreation and Enrichment Center

Parkland Chamber of Commerce:
www.parklandchamber.com
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PEMBROKE PARK, 3150 S.W. 52nd Avenue Town Commission/Town Mayor: Ashira Mohammed Square Miles: 1.6
TOWN OF Pembroke Park, FL 33023 Administrator Population: 6,199
954-966-4600 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 8.5
www.townofpembrokepark.com Dr. Robert Levy, Town Manager Total Mileage Rate: 22.546
PEMBROKE PINES 10100 Pines Blvd. City Commission/City Mayor: Frank C. Ortis Square Miles: 34.8
Pembroke Pines, FL 33026 Manager Population: 166,611
954-450-1060 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 20
WWW.ppines.com Charles F. Dodge, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 5.6368
Total Mileage Rate: 20.2845
PLANTATION 400 N.W. 73rd Avenue Strong Mayor/ City Council Mayor: Diane Veltri Bendekovic Square Miles: 21.77
Plantation, FL 33317 Population: 87,782
954-797-2200 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 4
www.plantation.org Diane Veltri Bendekovic, Mayor Muni. Millage Rate: 5.75
Total Mileage Rate: 21.2148
POMPANO BEACH 100 W. Atlantic Blvd. City Commission/City Mayor: Lamar Fisher Square Miles: 25.08
Pompano Beach, FL 33060 Manager Population: 106,260
954-786-4600 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 6
www.pompanobeachfl.gov Dennis Beach, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 5.4865
Total Mileage Rate: 20. 8013
SEA RANCH LAKES #1 Gatehouse Road Village Council/Mayor Mayor: Alexander Soto Square Miles: 0.23
Sea Ranch Lakes, FL 33308 Population: 673
954-943-8862 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 7.5000
Donald Doody, City Attorney Total Mileage Rate: 23.4781
SOUTHWEST RANCHES, | 13400 Griffin Road Town Council /Town Admin- Mayor: Jeff Nelson Square Miles: 13
TOWN OF Southwest Ranches, FL 33330 istrator Population: 7,601
954-434-0008 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 4.3354
www.southwestranches.org Andrew “Andy” Berns, Town Administrator Total Mileage Rate: 18.3814
SUNRISE 10770 W. Oakland Park Blvd. City Commission/City Mayor: Michael J. Ryan Square Miles: 18.1
Sunrise, FL 33351 Manager Population: 90,116
954-746-3440 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 3
www.sunrisefl.gov Richard Salamon, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 6.0543
Total Mileage Rate: 21.7574
TAMARAC 7525 N.W. 88th Avenue City Commission/City Mayor: Harry Dressler Square Miles: 12
Tamarac, FL 33321 Manager Population: 61,392
954-597-3510 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 2
www.tamarac.org Michael C. Cernech, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 7.2899
Total Mileage Rate: 22.6999
WEST PARK 1965 South State Road 7 City Commission/City Mayor: Eric H. Jones, Jr. Square Miles: 2.22
West Park, FL 33083 Manager Population: 14,609
954-989-2688 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 8.5
www.cityofwestpark.org W. Ajibola Balogun, City Administrator Total Mileage Rate: 22.696
WESTON 17200 Royal Palm Boulevard City Commission/City Mayor: Daniel J. Stermer Square Miles: 25.8
Weston, FL 33326 Manager Population: 65,734
954-385-2000 Chief Administrator: A-rated Schools: 11
www.westonfl.org John R. Flint, City Manager Muni. Millage Rate: 2.39
Total Mileage Rate: 16.436
WILTON MANORS 2020 Wilton Drive City Commission/City Mayor: Gary Resnick Square Miles: 2.04
Wilton Manors, FL 33305 Manager Population: 12,960
954-390-2100 Chief Administrator: Muni. Millage Rate: 6.6771
www.wiltonmanors.com Leigh Ann Henderson, City Manager Total Mileage Rate: 21.7887
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- Major Employers Important Sites / Facilities Business Websites

Coca Cola Bottling, Grainger, Home Depot, Home Depot Dis-
tribution Center, Marinize Products, ME Productions, Mohawk
Carpets, Stratton Framing, Sun Sentinel Publishing, Window
Classics

A.J. Ryan, Jr. Park, McTyre County Park, Patrick Behan Park, Pembroke
Park of Commerce, The Raymond P. Oglesby Preserve at Pembroke Park,
Seneca Industrial Park

Hallandale Beach/Pembroke Park
Chamber of Commerce:
www.pembrokeparkchamber.com
www.hallandalebeachchamber.
com

Allied Industries, AutoNation, Baptist Health South Florida,
Bergeron Land Development, Broward College, Calvin Giordano
and Associates, Claire’s Stores Inc., Cintas, City of Pembroke
Pines, Claris Corporation, Discovery Schools, Elizabeth Arden,
GDKN Corporation, Geo Care, Global Medical Management, Hol-
man Enterprises, Keiser University, Linder Industrial Machinery,
Macy’s, Memorial Healthcare System, Power 1 Financial, Publix
Supermarkets, School Board of Broward County, StemTech
International, Target, Walmart, Waste Pro USA Inc, Zinn Automo-
tive Group

Barry University, Bergeron Business and Industrial Park, Broward College,
Chapel Trail Industrial Park, Chapel Trail Wetlands Preserve, City owned/
operated charter school system, C.B. Smith Regional Park, Department of
Homeland Security, Four Golf Courses, Keiser University, Memorial West
Hospital, Memorial Pembroke Hospital, North Perry Airport, Pembroke
Lakes Golf and Racquet Club, Pembroke Lakes Regional Mall, Pembroke
Pines Academic Village, Pembroke Pines City Center, Pembroke Pointe
Office Complex, Rueter Recycling Facility, Senator Howard Forman Health
Center, Shops at Pembroke Gardens, Social Security Administration, South
Florida State Hospital, Southwest Focal Point Senior Center, Studio 18

Miramar-Pembroke Pines Regional
Chamber of Commerce:
www.MiramarPembrokePines.org

American Express, Broward County, City of Plantation, Con-
solidated Credit Counseling, DHL, Kaplan University, Motorola,
Plantation General Hospital, Precision Response Corporation,
Team Health, TradeStation, University of Phoenix, Westside
Regional Medical Center

Broward County Governmental Offices, The Fountains Shoppes of Distinc-
tion, Jim Ward Community Center, Pine Island Park, Plantation Central
Park, Plantation General Hospital, Plantation Heritage Park, Plantation Pre-
serve Golf Course & Club, Sunset Park, West Regional County Courthouse,
Westfield Mall, Westside Regional Hospital, Volunteer Park

Greater Plantation
Chamber of Commerce:
www.plantationchamber.org

Associated Grocers of Florida, City of Pompano Beach, Sigma
Plastics Group, FedEx Ground, Flexsol Packaging Corp., Fresh-
point Produce, Gold Coast Beverage Distributors, Isle Casino
and Harness Track, John Knox Village, Latite Roofing and
Sheet Metal, Point Blank Enterprises, Stimpson Manufacturing,
Walmart, Ofra Cosmetics

Air Park and the Goodyear Blimp Base, Alsdorf Park and boat ramps, Aqua
Marina, Aquatic Center, Community Park and Baseball Complex, Festival
Flea Market, Greg Norman designed Pompano Municipal Golf Course,
Hillsboro Inlet Park, Historic Downtown/Green Market, the Isle Casino and
Harness Track, Merritt Boat Yard, Pompano Citi Centre, Public Beach and
Fishing Pier, Tennis Center and Amphitheatre

Greater Pompano Beach
Chamber of Commerce:
www.pompanobeachchamber.com

Residential Community Residential Community N/A
Applebee’s, Bank of America, Lowe’s, McDonalds, Publix, Equestrian Park, private equestrian facilities for training/boarding, newly N/A
Walgreens converted scenic barn and park available for meeting space and rental use
Actavis, American Express Regional HQ, BioHeart, BlackBerry, BB&T Center Arena, Broward Lakes Business Park, City Owned Satellite Greater Sunrise
Bolton Medical, Broadspire, Centene Healthcare, Cigna, Colodny | Farm, The Colonnades, Markham Park, Metropica, Sawgrass International Chamber of Commerce:
Fass South FL HQ, Comcast, Cross Country Services, Emerson - | Corporate Park, Sawgrass Mills, Seven Bridges at Springtree Golf Club, www.sunrisechamber.org
Latin America HQ, Fanatics, Grant Thornton, HBO Latin America, | Sunrise Civic Center Theater, Sunrise Commerce Park, University of Florida
IKEA, Mednax-HQ, NationsHealth, New York Life, Norwegian MBA Program, Veterans Administration Medical Clinic, Westerra
Cruise Lines, Optimum Nutrition, Parallon, Pet Supermarket
HQ, Rick Case Automotive Group HQ, Sawgrass Mills, Sprint
PCS, Team Health, T-Mobile, United Healthcare, The Wendy’s
Company- Latin America/South Florida HQ
Arrigo Dodge Chrysler Jeep, City Furniture, Convergys, KSM Caporella Aquatic Center, Caporella Park, Gary B. Jones Park for People Greater Tamarac
Electronics Inc, State Farm, University Hospital and Medical and Pups, Public Services Complex, Sunset Point Park, Tamarac Commerce | Chamber of Commerce:
Center Park, Tamarac Community Center, Tamarac Commons Park, Tamarac www.tamaracchamber.org
Library, Tamarac Park/Multi-Purpose Center, Tamarac Sports Complex,
Tamarac Veterans’ Park, Tephor Park
Amazzin Car Dealership, DEALS, Home Depot Boys & Girls Club, City Hall, Historic McTyre Park (formerly known as Tower | N/A

Park), Mary Saunders Park, and mostly residential Community

Actavis, Cleveland Clinic Florida, Publix,
School Board of Broward County, Ultimate Software

Broward Health Weston, Cleveland Clinic Florida, Nicklaus Children's
Hospital's Dan Marino Outpatient Center, Weston Administrative Services
Center, Weston City Hall, Weston Public Works Services Center, Weston
Regional Park and Community Center, Weston Tennis Center, Weston Town
Center, Weston YMCA Family Center

Weston Business
Chamber of Commerce
www.ftlchamber.com

City of Wilton Manors, Kids in Distress, Marrinson Senior Care
Residences, Publix

City Hall & Police Station Complex, Colohatchee Park, Hagen Park Com-
munity Park & Tennis Center, Island City Park, Richardson Historical Park
and Nature Preserve

Wilton Manors

Business Association:
www.wiltonmanorsbusinessas-
sociation.com
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